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Wheelér, Elizabeth

N I -
From: . Hanaman, Cathlene
Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2016 5:26 PM
To: . ‘ Shea, Elisabeth; Wheeler, Elizabeth
Subject: Ryan in the Goyke office requests that 2015 AB-746 be redrafted for 2017

Please forgive me if | already sent you this request.



State of Wisconsin

2015 — 2016 LEGISLATURE &

LRBZ958/2) O/ 71
'\"' ) 7. S ’ 1m

O

P

2015 ASSEMBLY BILLE 746 —
lns 1S ] Zolte
ont: W F [zole ()

January 20, 2016 — Introduced by Representatives GOYKE, BARNES, MACCO, BOWEN,
BrosTtorr, HINTZ, SARGENT, OHNSTAD, SPREITZER, SUBECK, KESSLER, RIEMER,
MaAsoN, YOUNG, Popre, BERCEAU and SINICKI, cosponsored by Senators C.
LarsoN, VINEHOUT and HARRIS Dobnb. Referred to Committee on Corrections.

AN AC}?/relating to: creation of a committee to study the model used by the state
of Missouri to provide rehabilitation for juveniles adjudicated delinquent who
are in need of restrictive custodial treatment and to prepare a plan for the

development and implementation of a similar model for the rehabilitation of

such juveniles in this state.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill requires the secretary of corrections to create a committee to study the
model used by the state of Missouri to provide rehabilitation for juveniles
adjudicated delinquent who are in need of restrictive custodial treatment and to
prepare a plan for the development and implementation of a similar model for the
rehabilitation of such juveniles in this state. The study must include
recommendations for the establishment of smaller juvenile correctional facilities
distributed throughout all geographical areas of the state for the placement of
juveniles adjudicated delinquent who are in need of restrictive custodial treatment
and of policies that would provide for the placement of such juveniles in facilities
closer to their homes, while maintaining the current system of funding those
placements through assessments on counties for the costs of those placements under
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the community youth and family aids (commonly referred to as “youth aids”)
program.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SecTION 1. Nonstatutory provisions.

(1) StupY OF MISSOURI JUVENILE JUSTICE MODEL. By June 30, 2@,‘” the secretary
of corrections shall create a committee under section 15.04 (1) (¢) of the statutes to
study the model used by the state of Missouri to provide rehabilitation for juveniles
adjudicated delinquent who are in need of restrictive custodial treatment and to
prepare a plan for the development and implementation of a similar model for the
rehabilitation of such juveniles in this state. The study shall include
recommendations for the establishment of smaller juvenile correctional facilitie‘s
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
placements through assessments on counties for the costs of é;c}%pse placements under
section 301.§é (4) of the statutes. By December 31, 2 16:@&%6 dommittee shall submit
its findings, conclusions, and recommendations, including any proposed legislation
that is necessary to implement those recommendations, to the governor, the
secretary of corrections, the cochairpersons of the joint committee on finance, and the
appropriate standing committees of the legislature in the manner provided under
section 13.17§ (3) of the statutes, after which the committee shall terminate its

activities and cease to exist.

(END)



=

(2 S - < N N\

State of Wisconsin
2017 - 2018 LEGISLATURE

PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN AcCT relating to: creation of a committee to study the model used by the state
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



© & =9 & Ot ks W N =

[ N R e T e T e S e S G G S G U
= O W 0 -3 O Ot kW N = O

2017 - 2018 Legislature -2 - LRB-0691/P1
EAW:klm

the community youth and family aids (commonly referred to as “youth aids”)
program.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. Nonstatutory provisions.

(1) STuDY OF MISSOURI JUVENILE JUSTICE MODEL. By June 30, 2018, the secretary
of corrections shall create a committee under section 15.04 (1) (c) of the statutes to
study the model used by the state of Missouri to provide rehabilitation for juveniles
adjudicated delinquent who are in need of restrictive custodial treatment and to
prepare a plan for the development and implementation of a similar model for the
rehabilitation of such juveniles in this state. The study shail include
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
section 301.26 (4) of the statutes. By December 31, 2018, the committee shall submit
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
section 13.172 (3) of the statutes, after which the committee shall terminate its
activities and cease to exist.

(END)



Barman, Mike

From: LRB.Legal

To: Rep.Goyke

Subject: Draft review: LRB -0691/1
Attachments: 17-0691/1

State of Wisconsin - Legislative Reference Bureau
One East Main Street - Suite 200 - Madison

The attached draft was prepared at your request. Please review it carefully to ensure that it
satisfies your intent. If you have any questions concerning the draft or would like to have it redrafted,
please contact Elizabeth Wheeler, Legislative Attorney, at (608) 261-5543, at

Elizabeth. Wheeler@legis.wisconsin.gov, or at One East Main Street, Suite 200.

We will jacket this draft for introduction in the Assembly.
(per Elizabeth Wheeler, Legislative Attorney)

If the last paragraph of the analysis states that a fiscal estimate will be prepared, the LRB will submit a
request to DOA when the draft is introduced. You may obtain a fiscal estimate on the draft prior to
introduction by contacting our program assistants at LRB.Legal@legis.wisconsin.gov or at (608) 266-
3561. If you requested a fiscal estimate on an earlier version of this draft and would like to obtain a
fiscal estimate on the current version before it is introduced, you will need to request a revised fiscal
estimate from our program assistants.

Please call our program assistants at (608) 266-3561 if you have any questions regarding this
email.
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2017 BILL

AN Act relating to: creation of a committee to study the model used by the state

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
closer to their homes, while mamtalmng the current system of funding those
placements ¢hr
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the commumty youth and famlly alds (commonly referred to as youth alﬂs”T Ny
program /‘ T

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. Nonstatutory provisions.

(1) StupY OF MISSOURI JUVENILE JUSTICE MODEL. By June 30, 2018, the secretary
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
Jjuveniles adjudicated delinquent who are in need of restrictive custodial treatment
and of policies that would provide for the placement of such juveniles in facilities
closer to their homes, while maintaining the current system of funding those
placements through assessments on counties for the costs of those placements under

“section 301.26 (4) of the statutes. By December 31, 2018, the committee shall submit
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
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Draft Review: LRB -0691/2

Please Jacket LRB -0691/2 for the ASSEMBLY.



